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From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 20091 124124050785.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Joint Report of Peoples Gas System and the Florida Division of 

Tuesday, November 24.2009 12:13 PM 

Undocketed File - Territorial Agreement Status Report 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation on the Status of the Temtorial Agreement, filed in accordance with Order No. PSC- 
07-0944-PAA-GU. Please do not hesitate to contact me or Mr. Watson if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Scnterfitl 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akennan.com 

A BethKeahng 

Akerman Senterfin 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 224-9634 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 

beth keating(a,akeiman corn <mailto h 

and 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 

P.O. Box 1531 

Tampa, Florida 33601-1 531 

(831) 273-4321 

aw@macfar.com 

B. Docket No. 090000-OT - Undocketed Filing 

1112412009 
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C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division o f  Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Peoples Gas System 

D. Number of Pages: 3 

E. Joint Report of Peoples Gas System and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation on the Status of Territorial Agreement 

www.akerrnan.cOm I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be priYilegcd and contidential information, and is intended only forthe use of lhc  individual or cncity 
named abouc. lfrhe reader o f  chis m e s a g  i s  not the intended recipient, you are hcrsby notitied that any dirneminauon, distribution or copying ofthis  communication is srnclly prohibited. I f  
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in enor and then delele it. Thank you. 

ClKCllLAR 210 NOTICE To comply with U.S. T~eearury Department and IRS regulations. we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise. any U.S. federal tax advice 
contamed in this ~ransmittal, IS not intended or wntten to be used. and cannot be used. by any perron for the purpose of(i) avoiding penalties under the U.S Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in thu e-mail or attachment. 

11/24/2009 



November 24,2009 

VIA Electronic Fiiinp, 

Ms Ann Cole 
Coinmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Ilndocketed: Joint Report on 'Territorial Agreement between Peoples Cas System 
and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electrontc filing is thc Joint Report of' Peoples Gas System and lhe Florida 
Division of Chesapcakc Utiiitics Corporatlor: on the Status of thc 1 crritorid Agrccmenl 
approved by Order No. PSC-074944-PAA-GlJ, issued in Docket No, 070399-GIJ, on N 
2X, 2007 This Report is submitted in accordance with that Order. 

Thank you very much for your assistance with this filing. If you have my questions 
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

M ~ ~ -. 

Beth Keati 
AKEKMAN SENTEWI'I'T 
106 Easi C.ollegc Avenue, Suitc 1200 
'l'allahmscc, 1% 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-01 03 

Enclosures 
cc: Itichard Rcdcmann (PSC - ECR) 



JOINT REPORT OF 
PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM AND THE FLORIDA DIVISION OF 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
ON STATUS OF TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT 

In Order No. PS~-O7-0944-PAA-GUq issued on November 28, 2007, in Docket 

No. 070399-GU, the Commission approved the amended and restated territorial 

agreement entered into between Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric 

Company (“PGS”), and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (“CUC) 

(the ”Agreement“), the provisions of which are governed by the master territorial 

agreement between the parties (the “Master Agreement“), Section 3 “H” of the Master 

Agreement calls for a meeting of the parties prior to the second anniversary of the 

effective date of the Agreement (and no more than every fifth anniversary thereafter), 

and a joint report on the status of the Agreement to be submitted to the Commission 

following such meetings. 

By the instant report, PGS and CUC advise the Commission that (i) the 

Agreement remains in full force and effect, (ii) no modifications have been proposed in 

the terms of the Agreement, and (iii) no dispufes between the parties have arisen 

concerning the provisions of the Agreement. 

The parties will advise the Commission to the extent that any changes to the 

Agreement are proposed, and will petition the Commission to resolve any disputes 

which may arise with respect to the provisions of the Agreement if the parties are 

unable to resolve the same. 



A 
DATED this a(r day of November, 2009. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531, Tampa, Florida 33601-1531 
Phone (813) 273-4322 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-Mail: aw@macfar.com 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System 

and 

merman Gnter0;tt 
Suite 1200 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

E-Mail: beth.keatina@akerman.com 

Attorneys for the Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

(850) 521-8002 
(850) 222-0103 (Fax) 
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